COMPTROLLER GEMERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548
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Dear Mr, Chairman:

Reference is made ic your letter of Hovember 2, 1972, requesiing
our views on H. R, 17229, & bill for the relief of Master Guwmnery
Sergeast M, United States Marine Corps (retired).

The bill would relieve Sergesct [ of his 14sbility to the
United States in the smount of $hli3.23, stated to represent over-
payments paid to him vhile om active duty in the United States Marine
Corps as a result of administrative error by Governmment personnel,
and without fault on his part. The HALY would also relieve any
cartifying officer or dishhwrsing officer fros liability for the
amount for which Sergeant is relleved of limbility and would
suthorize and direct the Sscretary of the Treatury to pey to
sergeant [ en ancunt equal to the aggregate of the amounts paid
by him, or vithheld from mmms otherwise due him with respect to the
sbove indebtedness to the United States,

Basically, Sergeant [ indebtedness resulted from an over-
paymsnt for ummsed leave at the time of his relaase from active duty
and an afwinistrative failure to charge him pay and allowsnces for
two pericda of excessz leave during his last period of enlistment.

Ve have examined the veeords of Master Guanery Sergeert [N
. ou file at the Marine Corps Finance Center (MCFC),
Kansas City, Missouri, Afier such exasination, we have nmoted that
the totsl indebiedness of Sergesnt [l actually 1a in the gross
smount of $551.81, The swount of $443.23, stated in K. R. 17229, i
the net amount of the indébtednsss after the Narine Corps had
deducted chargee to eover FICA ($17.28) and withholding tax ($91.30).

Under the sathority conferresd upon our Office by the sct of
Outober 2, 1972, Public law 9:—:4&53. 86 stat, 758, we have considered
mnturmdmﬁwofthefnmmmtmaimlmm
the case, indicating ne fault on the part of Sevgeant [l we have
decided to waive the claim of the United States against him in the
amount of $551.81, The Secretary of the Navy is being informed of
this action by letisr of itodsy, cipy enclosed, and is being requested
toinfmswmnt-ofthiumwmuiri@ttoﬂm,m
the met, any amount of the indebiedness which may have been repaid,
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In view of our metion in the matter of the overpaymenta, the
need for relisf legislation no longer exists,

Sinecerely yowurs,
PAUL G. DEMBLING

Actin,, Comptroller Genersl
© of the Unlted States

Enmlosure

The Homorable Bmemuel Celler
Chairmen, Committee om the Judiciery
House of Representatives






